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November 4, 2025 

To All Bidders: 

Subject:  Bid #: 8578-J6, Fence Replacement - DLMS / WPS 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
To Whom It May Concern: 

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original request. 

Questions received by this office and responses from The City: 

1. Q: Can you confirm the type of wire to be used? 2A Extruded wire or 2B thermally fused and 

bonded?

A: Wire to be Fused and Bonded.

2. Q: 4ft fence calls for top, middle and bottom rail. Middle rail is not typical for 4ft high fence, should 

we price top and bottom for 4ft high or stick to top middle and bottom rail?

A: Middle rail to be installed on the 8' fenced areas ONLY.

3. Q: Posts and rails do not specify pipe weight. Should we assume given the nature of the project that 

40 weight rails and posts should be used?

A: Rail and Post to be schedule 40.

4. Q: 3.5” posts are not typical, should we price standard 4” posts for the 8ft fence?

A: 3.5" diameter is correct.

5. Q: Is the contractor bidding for the fence replacement responsible for temporary fence?

A: Yes, the contractor is responsible for temporary fencing.

6. Q: Can you specify fittings to be used on fence? Should we assume all fittings are to be steel and of 

commercial grade including the use of steel fence ties?

A: All fittings are to be of heavy-duty commercial grade steel and matching in color to mesh and 

pipe.
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7. Q: Regarding the spacing of the posts, would you like them 8ft or 10ft on centers?  

A: Posts are to be 10' on center. 

8. Q: Should these posts be schedule 20 or 40?  

A: Posts shall be schedule 40. 

 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other terms, 
conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Jerry Kucera   
Buyer 
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